Garner, Kim

From: Smith, James M. REC Ely ED

Sent: Friday, October 29, 1999 9:24 AM I 999 o

To: IRRC T i

ce: Wilmarth, Fiona E. oo 29 M 9: 2g

Subject: FW: IRRC Chapter 102 Issues MDONT nrc
REVIEW Comiig§iphoR Y

This is from the EQB on reg #1921. We've already forwarded“awgggy‘:o

Bob, Rich and Mary. B o2 4

————— Original Message——-—-- ORIGINAL: 1921

From: Freeman, Sharon [mailto:Freeman.Sharon@dep.state.pa.us] BUSH

Sent: Friday, October 29, 1999 9:04 AM COPIES: Coccodrilli

To: 'Fionaw@irrc.state.pa.us'; 'jims@irrc.state.pa.us' Smith

Cc: Taglang,Steven Wilmarth

Subject: FW: IRRC Chapter 102 Issues Sandusky
Wyatte

Here is some of the information you requested. More to follow...

From: Murin, Kenneth

Sent: Friday, October 29, 1999 8:41 AM

To: Freeman, Sharon

Cc: Marrocco, Frederick; Reisinger, Kenneth; Walsh, James; Mank, John
Subject: IRRC Chapter 102 Issues

On October 27, IRRC requested information on the estimated time and cost
associated with the development of an Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
for

earth disturbance projects between 5,000 square feet and one acre. In
follow-up to their request, Division staff have determined that the
relative

cost for these small project plans ranges from $100 to $500. Costs up to
$2,000 were determined when plans are developed to meet municipal

ordinances

that are more stringent than Chapter 102. The time needed to prepare a
plan

of this type ranged from a few hours to one day, depending on the
complexity

of the site (slope of site, location to receiving water, etc.). 1In

addition, I will provide you with examples of "small project" plans
developed by the Southeast Pennsylvania Conservation Districts, Coastal
Environmental Services, and the Georgia Department of Natural Resources
that

could be used by landowners, contractors or others at little or no cost.

Please call me if you have any questions regarding this information.



